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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 20 October, 2019 12:47 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Nor Hidayu ABDUL SAMAD (SPF); Adrian LIM (SPF)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request [URGENT]

Importance: High

Dear Sirs, 

  

              May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the following 3 vehicles on an 

urgent basis as the vehicles below are required to be returned to the owners ASAP: 

  

a)      Case IAFP-IB-20191020 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHD5936B (TP/IP/32821/2019) 

  

On 24 May 2019 sometime before 3.33 a.m., the accused was driving his motor taxi on lane 1 of 

4-lanes along PIE towards Airport near to Paya Lebar Road Exit when he ran over the Deceased, 

which was lying on lane 1 of 4 lanes road after the Deceased had self-skidded. Deceased was 

pronounced dead on the spot by Paramedics due to multiple injuries. 

  

Vehicle to be inspected:       SHD5936B - Driver (Potential Defendant) 

  

IO In-Charge: SIO Adrian Lim 

 

 

b)     Case IAFP-IB-20191020 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Trailer, PKS7337 (TP/IP/60177/2019) 

c)    Case IAFP-IB-20191020 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JRH6948 (TP/IP/60177/2019) 

 

On 24 September 2019 (Tuesday) at about 4.10 p.m., the Involved Party was driving his motor 

trailer, PKS7337 along Ayer Rajah Expressway towards Tuas on the extreme left lane and made 

an abrupt lane change to the right to avoid colliding onto a motor truck who applied sudden 

braking. In a process of making a lane change to the right, the trailer had collided onto a 

motorcycle who was travelling on his right and the motor truck ahead of him. 

  

Vehicle to be inspected:       PKS7337 - Driver (Potential Defendant) 

                                                  JRH6948 - Rider (Victim) 

  

IO In-Charge: IO Nor Hidayu 

 

   

2.           Thank you Sirs. 

  

  

cc:         Bryan, fyip 

              SIO Adrian & IO Intan, as requested by you & fyip 

  
Best regards, 
  
Kamaliah Kamis (Miss) 

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team 

Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force 

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352 
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please 
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 
  


